STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

September 4, 2019

Mr. John Michael Japp

DOE FFA Project Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-2001

Re: DOE Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) Milestone Extension Request for the
Environmental Management Disposal Facility (EMDF) Record of Decision (ROD) and
Follow-on Documents

Dear Mr. Japp

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) received the referenced
milestone extension request for the proposed Environmental Management Disposal Facility
(EMDF) Record of Decision (ROD) and follow-on documents on September 3, 2019. The U.S.
Department of Energy (DOE) letter requests extension of the ROD milestone from August 30,
2019 to September 30, 2019. If the ROD selects onsite disposal, additional submittal dates
include July 2, 2020 for the EMDF RDWP and June 8, 2021 for the EMDF Remedial Design
Report/Remedial Action Work Plan (RDR/RAWP).

In accordance with the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation, TDEC
approves DOE's milestone extension request. DOE's request provides the following basis for the
extension:

“The reason for this extension is given under Federal Facility Agreement Subsection
XXX.B.5 (delay caused by additional work agreed to by the Parties). The reason for the
delay is to allow the discussion among the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Administrator, representatives from DOE, and the Tennessee Department of
Environment and Conservation on the Focused Feasibility Study for Water Management for
the Disposal of CERCLA Waste on the Oak Ridge Reservation, Oak Ridge, Tennessee
(DOE/OR/01-2664&D2) dispute concerning the regulation of wastewater effluents
containing source, special nuclear and byproduct materials scheduled for September 6,
to inform the draft ROD.”









The EPA is approving the request as submitted with the new milestones to be reflected as
follows:

D1 ROD: September 30, 2019
RDWP: July 2, 2020
RDR/RAWP: June 8. 2021

Due to the cost of the EMDF project as proposed, the EPA Administrator will select the remedy, and
Region 4 will brief the EPA Administrator prior to remedy selection. Finally, EPA notes that, the formal
dispute regarding the EMWMF-EMDF Wastewater Focused Feasibility Study should be resolved and its
results incorporated into DOE's submission of the D1 ROD, consistent with FFA Section XXVI.J.

If you have any questions regarding this matter. please contact Carl Froede, Jr. at (404) 562-8550 or me
at (404) 562-8551.

Sincerely,
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Constance A. Jones, FFA Project Manager
Restoration and DOE Coordination Section
Restoration and Site Evaluation Branch
Superfund Division

cc: Randy Young, TDEC (electronic copy)
Cathleen Burnette, TDEC (electronic copy)
Brad Stephenson, TDEC (electronic copy)
Beth Rowan, TDEC (electronic copy)
Dave Adler, DOE (electronic copy)
Brian Henry, DOE (electronic copy)
Pat Halsey, DOE (electronic copy)
ORSSAB (electronic copy)
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